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Rebecca Buck

From: Griffin, Bill <bill.griffin@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:58 PM

To: Stephanie Barrett; Rebecca Buck

Cc: Ford, Diane

Subject: GEF Special Fund

Attachments: 20170201142546878.pdf

Beckie and Stephanie,

This is to follow up on the Committee discussion yesterday.

Public Act No. 120 of the 2014 Session established a GEF Special Fund. The Fund was created to receive:

1. Private gifts, bequests, grants and donations.
2. “Excess” settlement monies collected by the Attorney General’s Office – meaning amounts in excess of

the July 2014 revenue estimate.
3. Other appropriations.

See Sec. 4(b). The Act provided that “settlement monies” should not be spent unless the private gifts were
“insufficient.” See Sec. 4(c). The gifts money had to be spent first.

Total fund receipts -- $572,803 of private gifts plus $1,500,000 of settlement monies – were $2,072,803. Total
fund expenditures were $1,808,538. The fund balance is $264,265. The attachment is an accounting of the
$1,808,538 of AGO expenditures in the GEF litigation.

The Attorney General’s request is that $260,000 of the fund balance – which represents settlement monies
collected by the AGO and not private gifts – be appropriated to the AGO to support our work in two
matters. Those matters are
1. investigations and negotiations with Volkswagen relating to violations of consumer fraud and
environmental laws; and 2. consumer fraud litigation against the businesses that market and sell the 5-Hour
Energy product. The funds will be spent on expert witness services, document review and production,
deposition transcripts and fees and other investigation and litigation expenses.

Please let me know if you or Committee members have questions or need additional information.

Thank you.

Bill Griffin
828-5503






